



Ahmad Shafiq Arman bin Zeini

Student of University Kuala Lumpur (MITEC)

Profile

I'm Shafiq Arman, 23 years old and currently studying Degree of Industrial Logistics at University Kuala Lumpur (MITEC). My objective is to utilize as much as possible the knowledge and skills I've been developing as logistics student into the real working environment as an internship. Besides, to gain new experience and knowledge, give my self more exposure to career development and also seek for a competitive working environment.

Employment History

Clerk in Operation Department at Prime Chem Sdn Bhd
January 2013 – May 2013

Operator in Production Department at Prime Chem Sdn Bhd
November 2012 – December 2012

Education Background

Degree of Industrial Logistics at University Kuala Lumpur
Malaysian Institute of Industrial Technology (MITEC)
September 2017 – December 2019
Current CGPA: 3.39

Diploma of Industrial Logistics at Univeristy Kuala Lumpur
Malaysian Institute of Industrial Technology (MITEC)
June 2014 – June 2017
CGPA: 3.02

Internship History

Project Intern at Lazada Express Sdn Bhd
February 2017 – June 2017

Extra-curricular Activities

Head of Strategic Planning for Duta Jauhar
January 2018 – December 2018

Head of Protocol Team for Otokie Camp
August 2018 – December 2018

Technician Committee for UniKL ICE Festival
October 2015 – November 2015

Logistics Committee for UniKL IHYA Festival
February 2014 – June 2014

References

Sir Donnavan Tan Kong Weng
Lecturer & Advisor for Industrial Logistics section
University Kuala Lumpur (MITEC)
donn@unikl.edu.my 073812400

Details

No.32 Jalan PI 7/9,
Taman Pulai Indah, Kangkar Pulai,
81100 Johor Bahru,
Johor, Malaysia

Contact

shafiq6331@gmail.com
013-7340122

Date/Place of birth

20 April 1996
Hospital Sultanah Aminah, Johor

Skills

Microsoft Office Word

Microsoft Excel

Microsoft Outlook

Microsoft Power Point

SQL Database

IMB SPSS Statistics

UBS Accounting

Languages & Writing

Bahasa Malaysia

Bahasa Ingeris